

TIME-TERM ADDRESS

Lepontina Road, 8
20159 Milan

PHONE & E-MAIL

Mobile phone: +393460244010
e-mail: bellinenricomaria@gmail.com;
PEC.: e.bellini@pec.it

DAY/PLACE OF BIRTH

9th November 1991
Trani (BT)
Italy

ADDRESS

Virgilio Road, 59
74121 Taranto

LINKEDIN PROFILE:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/enrico-bellini-90133398/>

Enrico BELLINI

PROFILE

Background in Clinical Risk Management as well as Healthcare management in Public Hospital environment. Several years in clinical trials management of phase II/III/IV and RWE trials in Oncology in various indications including the implementation of study protocols, collection and data management, writing SOP as well as submission to the Ethic board following registry check. Actively participate in management of clinical trials at global level ensuring the rights and well-being of human subjects and protected, quality integrity of the reported data. Strong passionate about Business Development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct 2022 - Present **Manager, Clinical Operation (Functional Line Manager) in the EVOLUTION Pharma Solution Department at ICON plc. Sponsor - dedicated to SANOFI for EMEA**

Managing 27 people with different roles CRAs, CTAs and Specialty roles, around EMEA Region. Providing direction, line management and accountability for the operational teams and their delivery at regional and site level. Resourcing, line management, training, functional delivery and input on discussions around quality and operational delivery measurements within the Clinical Operations group (CRAs, PMs, CTAs and IPs); Conduct regular discussions with direct reports and lead team meetings at regional and manager team level. Contact for region in regard to operational questions and escalations. Work with Senior Director and/or VP Clinical Operations to communicate all critical issues, business growth opportunities, developing key relationships as well as providing input regarding budgeting discussions to drive productivity and quality within the region. Drive overall delivery at site and regional level, through our operational team to drive execution of service, client satisfaction, quality and efficiencies. Represent Clinical Operations at Sponsor and internal audits.

Feb 2022- Sep 2022 **Clinical Trial Manager in the Global Strategic Solution at ICON plc. Sponsor - Dedicated to JANSSEN GCO (a Johnson and Johnson Company) in Italy.**

TA: Oncology: Lung, Prostate and liquid tumors.

Providing local management of a clinical trial (or Medical Affairs data generation activity) in a country or countries. Services/deliverables include operational oversight of assigned protocol(s) at the country level from start-up through to database lock and closeout activities. Further, services will ensure the local trial team is delivering quality data and trial documents/records that are compliant with the assigned clinical trial protocol, company Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs), International Conference of Harmonization for Good Clinical Practice (ICH-GCP), and regulatory requirements.

Nov 2021- Jan 2022 • **SIP Country Point Person in the Medical Affairs and Clinical Operation (MA & CO) Department at Hoffman – La Roche S.p.a., Viale Stucchi 110, Monza, Italy.**

Act as contact and support person for SIP (Shared Investigator Platform) in Italy* Act as lead for Country Mass onboarding (e.g. onboarding of sites and users)Build up a close collaboration with the other SIP Member Companies, attending periodical network calls and implementing shared materials and actions; Arrange meetings with local study teams to ensure everyone is trained and knowledgeable about SIP and adhere to processes and guidelines, in accordance with the local strategy; Manage CRO's resources to support the organization in reaching adoption goals and study-required users registration; Help local teams with available materials and creation of new ad hoc local materials when needed; Provide input on new materials or identify gaps where support is required; Stay informed on every news in the SIP world and inform the local organization accordingly; Attend cPP Global Network calls, and Regional cPP calls; Show demos of SIP functionality to local teams to provide clarity on how SIP works; Know where to find the answers on the questions of local study teams, and centralize questions and comments to share them with the appropriate stakeholders

Dec 2020- Jan 2022 **Country Study Specialist (Clinical Project Manager) in the Medical Affairs and Clinical Operation (MA & CO) Department at Hoffman – La Roche S.p.a., Viale Stucchi 110, Monza, Italy.**

Therapeutic area: Oncology (Prostate, breast, GU-PHC-HCC). Phase I-III both interventional and non interventional studies.

Coordinates/support operational aspects for implementation of clinical trial activities from study start-up through database lock ensuring Roche quality and safety standards, regulations timelines and budget commitments are met.

- Jun 2019 – Nov2020 **Clinical Research Associate in the in the Clinical Functional Service Partnerships Department (sponsor dedicated - ROCHE) at IQVIA RDS S.r.l., Via Fabio Filzi 29, Milan, Italy**
Oncology Area (TAs: Breast, Genitourinary, Lung and Haemophilia)
Phase II-III as well as Real Word Evidence studies
- Jul 2018 – Present **Partner and Founder of Medinlav S.r.l.**
Medinlav is a company that works in the field of Occupational Health, Work Safety and Environmental Safety as well as training on the above mentioned subjects. Medinlav has 12 employees. My former responsibilities were:
Sales, Marketing and Business Development
- Jul 2017- Feb 2019 **Clinical Research Coordinator in the Department of Oncology and Haematology at SS. Annunziata and S.G. Moscati Hospitals, Taranto, Italy.**
Phases II-III- RWE Studies – GU- PHC
- Jul.2015 – Jun. 2017 **Clinical Risk Management Advisor for General Manager/Health Manager at ASL Taranto.**

EDUCATION

- Apr 2021–Oct 2021 Master in Pharmaceutical Management: Marketing, Market Access and Sales, at ISTUM Pharma, Florence, Italy**
- Oct. 2019- Mar 2020 Master in Project Management at SOLE24ORE Business School, Milan and Rome, Italy
- Feb. 2018-Gen. 2019 MSc in Clinical Risk Management: decisions, errors and technologies in Medicine at Catholic University of Sacred Heart, Rome Italy
- Sep.2014-Dec.2015 MSc in Forensic Medical Sciences at Barts and The London School of Medicine and Dentistry, Queen Mary University of London, London, United Kingdom.
- Oct.2010-Jul.2014 BSc (Hons) in Medical Biotechnology at Medical School at University of Siena, Siena, Italy.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

- September 2015 Best Student Scientific Publication at 7th European Academy of Forensic Science Conference, Prague.
- December 2019 Spotlight Award issued by IQVIA in Clinical FSP Departement (Roche)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

January 2019	American Heart Association
February 2016	Full Member of International Academy of Legal Medicine
October 2015	Associate Member of Chartered Society of Forensic Sciences
September 2014	Member of QMUL Alumni

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Tutoring thesis/dissertations of Medical School/Nursing School at University of Bari, Taranto section, Taranto, Italy.
- Teaching assistant in Forensic and Legal Medicine at Nursing School at University of Bari, Taranto section, Taranto, Italy.
- Invited Lecturer in Forensic Mycology at DISTAV Department, University of Genoa, Italy.
- Research collaboration with Forensic Medicine and Pathology Institute at University of Siena, Siena, Italy.
- Scientific secretariat at conference “Legge Gelli- Bianco: riforma legislativa della responsabilità sanitaria” ASL Taranto 30th June 2017.
- Scientific secretariat at conference “Continuous care: attualità sulle cure palliative nel malato oncologico” 14th October 2017, Hotel Delfino-Mercure, Taranto
- Reviewer for Forensic Science International e Journal of Forensic and Legal Medicine (Elsavier); Medicine Science and Law (SAGE)
- Health and Safety courses for workers of several companies

CERTIFICATIONS

- Diploma course in Forensic Human Identification, Academy of Forensic Medical Sciences, London, United Kingdom.
- Blood Stain Pattern Analysis (Awareness course), MANLOVE Forensic ltd. London, United Kingdom.
- Expert Good Clinical Practice Accreditation Exam (GCP) 3.0 awarded on 15 FEB 2023;
- BLS Operator (RCP and AED) expiring date Jan. 2021
- BLS (RCP and AED) INSTRUCTOR (ID 01190754469)
- HSE Manager Module A issued by CPT Formedil Taranto
- HSE Manager Module B issued by CPT Formedil Taranto
- HSE Manager Module C issued by CPT Formedil Taranto

PUBLICATIONS ON INTERNATIONALS JOURNALS

1. **Bellini E.***, Ambrosio E., Nucci G., Gabbrielli M., Zotti M., Vanezis P." The usefulness of cadaveric fungi as an investigation tool" *The American Journal of Forensic Pathology and Medicine* 37, p 23 (2016).
2. **Enrico Bellini***, Gary Gambassi, Giulia Nucci, Matteo Benvenuti, Gianluca Landi, Mario Gabbrielli, Peter Vanezis. "Death by electrocution: histological technique for copper detection on the electric mark." *Forensic Science International* 264 (2016), 24-27
3. Gabriele Margiotta, Matteo Benvenuti, **Enrico Bellini**, Emiliano Iacovissi, Silvia Bencini, Mario Gabbrielli "Fatal SCUBA diving accident: a case report" *Romanian Journal of Forensic Medicine* 24(2016), 177-179.
4. Mirca Zotti , Elia Ambrosio, **Enrico Bellini***, Simone Di Piazza, Matteo Benvenuti, Giulia Nucci, Mario Gabbrielli." MICROFUNGI ON A HUMAN CORPSE SKIN DURING PUTREFACTION STAGE" *The American journal of Forensic Pathology and Medicine*. (accepted, in press)
5. Pisconti S., Della VittoriaScarpati G., Messinese S., Lasigna A.M.B., Cito P.; Lombardi L., Fanelli F., Facchini G., Modoni G., D'Alessandro A., Broussard C., Bruno M., Luccarelli G., Pastore C., Carella R., Montrone M., Friscini A., Melissano A., **Bellini E.** and Perri F. " The evolving landscape of immunotherapy against cancer" *World Cancer Research Journal WCRJ* 2018; 5 (1): e104

POSTER/PRESENTATIONS/ABSTRACTS CONFERENCES

1. Mirca Zotti, Elia Ambrosio, **Enrico Bellini**, Simone Di Piazza, Carmela Sgrò, Matteo Benvenuti, Giulia Nucci, Mario Gabbrielli. "Micologia forense: isolamento ed analisi di microfunghi da cadavere esumato", 15-16th of September 2014, National Conference of Mycology, Bologna, Italy.
2. **E. Bellini**, P. Vanezis, M. Benvenuti, G. Nucci, M. Gabbrielli. "Histological technique for copper detection on the electric mark in death by electrocution" 6-11th September 2015, European academy of forensic science conference, Prague, Czech Republic.
3. **E.Bellini**, E. Ambrosio, S. Di Piazza, M. Gabbrielli, M.Zotti. " Microfunghi on Human Corpse in the Skeletalisation stage" 6-11th September 2015, European academy of forensic science conference, Prague, Czech Republic.
4. Mirca Zotti, Simone Di Piazza, Grazia Cecchi, **Enrico Bellini**, Mauro Giorgio Mariotti, Francesco Ventura. "Human Mycodiversity in various stages from death".14-17th September 2015, 110° Congresso della Società Botanica Italiana, Pavia, Italy.
5. **Enrico Bellini**, Giulia Nucci, Gianluca Landi, Mario Gabbrielli, Marcello Chironi. "Fatal Exorcism: a case report". 21-24th June 2016, IALM Symposium, Venice, Italy.
6. **Enrico Bellini**, Giulia Nucci, Matteo Benvenuti, Mario Gabbrielli. "A fatal case of intestinal obstruction due to Pica: the importance of the past psychiatric history (PPH)". 21-24th June 2016, IALM Symposium, Venice, Italy.

7. Gabriele Margiotta, Matteo Benvenuti, Emiliano Iacovissi, Silvia Bencini, **Enrico Bellini**, Mario Gabbrielli. “Fatal SCUBA diving accident in Tuscany: a case report”. 21-24th June 2016, IALM Symposium, Venice, Italy.
8. Francesco Ventura, Simone Di Piazza, Grazia Cecchi, Giuseppe Greco, **Enrico Bellini**, Mirca Zotti. “A MYCROFUNGAL COLONIZATION OF A CORPSE ORAL CAVITY”. 21-24th June 2016, IALM Symposium, Venice, Italy.
9. Gianluca Landi, Giacomo Gualtieri, **Enrico Bellini**. “COMPLEX REGIONAL PAIN SYNDROME (CRPS): VALUTAZIONE E RESPONSABILITA”. 29-30th September 2016, COMLAS Conference, Foggia, Italy.
10. Gianluca Landi, **Enrico Bellini**, Emanuele Mancini, Giacomo Gualtieri, Matteo Benvenuti, Francesco Tiralongo. “ Lesioni post-mortali da fauna marina: case report”. IX Convegno Nazionale del Gruppo Italiano di Patologia Forense 20th-22nd October 2016, Ferrara, Italy.
11. Gianluca Landi, **Enrico Bellini**, Mario Gabbrielli. “Gli effetti della fissazione in formaldeide: un’indagine morfologica su cuori suini”. IX Convegno Nazionale del Gruppo Italiano

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff and I confirm to be informed of my rights in accordance to art. 7 of the above mentioned decree.